AD HOC BUILDING COMMITTEE - FOR THE FUTURE
PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY -
*SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET**

THURSDAY, JULY 11, 2024 AT 4:30PM EDT

AD HOC DPW FACILITY - COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, MAY 23, 2024, at 4:30 PM EDT

Meeting conducted via Virtual-WebEXx - recorded and available for review at

the following link: http://trurotv.truro-
ma.gov/CablecastPublicSite/show/71957site=1

A quorum of committee members was present:

Co-Chair Bob Higgins Steele, Co-Chair Michael Cohen, Members Anthony
Garrett, and Alternate Member Todd Schwebel.

Agenda Item — Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 30th

Discussion of town of Brockton DPW project and the unexpected cost of site
cleanup from toxic materials found in the soil.

Discussion of plan for soil evaluation at the current Truro DPW site. Jarrod

Cabral spoke of his plan for boring holes in shop and garage and 3 test wells.



Presentation by: Weston and Sampson of three possible building layouts at
the Town hall site. Discussion and questions about the various plans.
Timeline for environmental study of current DPW site discussed. Jarrod said,
it will take four months and need funding.

Pros and cons of Strata as a possible builder discussed.

The next meeting date was determined.

A roll call was taken.

Bob Higgins Steele made a motion to adjourn Michael Cohen seconded.
Respectfully submitted,

Todd Schwebel



ADHOC BUILDING COMMITTEE- FOR THE FUTURE PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY -
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY JUNE 27, 2024, at 4:30 PM EDT

Meeting conducted via Virtual-WebEXx - recorded and available for review at
the following link: http://trurotv.truro-
ma.gov/CablecastPublicSite/show/7217?site=1

RECAP

The Ad Hoc Building committee discussed various issues including the
approval of minutes, funding for the environmental assessment of the Town
Hall project, and the potential relocation of the salt barn. Lastly, they explored
ways to improve document storage best practices, the upcoming procurement
process, and the potential for a 40% direct pay option for renewable energy
and ground source heat pumps.

NOTETAKER- Bob Higgins Steele and Zoom Al
PUBLIC COMMENT- None
APPROVE MINUTES - Tabled until 07/11/24 meeting

STAFF UPDATE AND NEXT STEPS

DPW Director Jarrod Cabral announced that as soon as funding was available, the
Town would complete a Phase 2 environmental assessment of the Town Hall project. A
request for qualifications (RFQ) for Owner’s Project Manager (OPM) services, would be
sent out. The Committee also discussed the need for building sprinklers, including input
from the insurance company and the Building Commissioner. Costs for these sprinklers
and fleet valuation would be evaluated during the design phase. Lastly, there was a
discussion about the cost misunderstanding with Strata and the potential impact on the
project's costs.

There was a discussion about an updated conceptual design (VERSION?) for the
site, which included an expanded parking lot The dimensions of the salt barn were
reassessed to better fit the town's needs, and the installation of sprinklers and firewalls
in a 5,000 square feet building was discussed, with Anthony Garrett expressing
concerns about water storage and firewall requirements. Jarrod will provide regular
updates on the progress of the environmental Phase 2 project, which could take 4 to 6
months.



There are different sprinkler densities depending on the hazard level of the building.

Salt Barn Relocation and Liability Concerns

Anthony suggested the possibility of relocating the salt barn from Town Hall

Hill to a different site. The DPW director voiced concerns about potential
liability issues and the salt barn's contamination of the National Park Service
property raising potential liability issues. He suggested stockpiling materials at
the transfer station as a temporary solution. It was noted that relocating the salt
barn off-site would increase operational cost over time.

Building Reconfiguration and Parking Improvements

The Committee discussed the potential reconfiguration of the buildings in the
complex. This option keeps by renovating the mechanic shop building.

The Committee also debated whether to attach the administration building to
the existing Town Hall. In the meantime, by having the administration building
next to the DPW could be beneficial, as it would make DPW services more
citizen-facing.

Retaining wall / fire safety

It was pointed out that in order to address emergency access to the rear of the
buildings as in the 340 Route 6 there may need to be a high retaining wall
expressed doubts about the necessity and safety of such a high wall, given the
potential for debris accumulation and the possibility of creating a fire hazard.
Jarrod Cabral confirmed that a survey would be needed to determine the exact
fill required to build the wall. Bob Higgins Steele acknowledged the points
raised and indicated that the issue would be revisited later with Weston &
Sampson, and Jarrod Cabral.

ENERGY COMMITTEE REPORT The EC member update summarized the
Energy Committee's work, highlighting their focus on solar arrays and
building envelopes, as well as their pursuit of climate leader designation.
STRATA NEXT STEPS:

The team, compiled a comprehensive list of questions for Strata Weston
and Sampson and. The team decided to proceed with the questions, but
agreed to seek customer feedback before any trips to Strata.

DISCUSS DOCUMENT BEST PRACTICES

Discussed the pros and cons of free items like google docs, cheap items
like drop box. Leif shared how his previous committee dealt with this issue
Jarrod proposed making all committee information available to the public
through on the Committee’s webpage website to avoid any misinformation.



Anthony suggested considering Procore, a construction management
software, for its potential to provide easy access and control over
documents. Darrin agreed to discuss the integration of this software with
the Town’s software representative

8) NEW BUSINESS
Renewable Energy and Timber Discussion
We discussed the potential of a 40% direct pay option through the IRA for
renewable energy on Cape Cod area, including geothermal energy, and
agreed to await further developments before proceeding with any potential
implementation. We also discussed a potential timber option for the building,
highlighting the need for proper overhead door hardware and gasketing.

Action Items / future decisions

* Bob Higgins Steele to contact Strata and get answers to the list of
questions, including customer feedback and potential conflict of interest for a
site visit.

* Darrin Tangeman will research document storage options like ProCore and
integration with the town's website, and discuss with the website
representative.

Bob to send link to ProCore website

 Jarrod Cabral will provide updates on the Phase 2 environmental
assessment as it progresses.

* Building Committee to decide on having an in-person meeting or workshop
with Weston & Sampson for collaborative design discussions.

* Energy Committee to explore the feasibility of geothermal heating options
once the design progresses further.

* Members to submit potential agenda items by the Monday before the
meeting for inclusion in the agenda and packet.

ADJOURNED

Respectfully submitted,
Bob Higgins-Steele



PRO CORE CONSTRUCTION SOFTWARE

https://www.procore.com/owners

Take control of every step of your project lifecycle.

Execute your plan as intended with centralized collaboration and standardized
processes in Procore.

Use your resources effectively.

Increase your team's productivity so you can better manage projects with
fewer people, at scale.

Know your real-time financial position.

Organize your data in one place to see your financial health at the project and
portfolio levels.

Standardize project delivery.

Execute consistently and learn from insights to make projects safer, more
efficient, and cost-effective.




Products that Simplify Work from
Bidding to Closeout

am = = — _________....] e YU
[— . e —— ps
- - - =
ool = = = === e m b—
— T i i s
T = B\ia Lk Vs

Preconstruction Project Management Financial Management
Manage designs, estimates, bids, and budgets Mobile project management that improves efficiency Move projects forward by delivering relevant
across projects on one, integrated platform. by connecting field and office for real-time visibility. financial insights to the field and timely jobsite

observations to key stakeholders.

See All Products -

1 ,000,000+ PrOjectS in Baltour Beatty srr:;l:‘fiigd oo
150+ Countries
Succeeded with Procore ... — S —



